
 Present Tense Simple Verneinung/ Frage

Verneinung:

a) „I, you, we, they“ mit "do not" oder "don't"  z.B. they don't eat

b) „he, she, it“ mit "does not" oder doesn't" z.B. he doesn't eat

c) kein „do/does":

1. bei "to be" z.B. I am tired. → No, I am not tired.

2. bei "have got" z.B. I have got a car. → No, I haven't got a car.

3. Modalverben "can/may/must/will/could":z.B. She can help me. → No, she can't help me.

d) Hier können auch wieder Abkürzungen verwendet werden: 

I am not → I'm not    he is not  →  he isn't        we are not  →  we aren't 

Fragestellung ohne Fragewörter

a) mit Hilfsverb "does" (bei he, she, it)

Reihenfolge bei der Frage: Hilfsverb - Subjekt - Verb - Rest - ?Beispiel  He goes to school.

Frage: Does he go to school?   Bejahung:  Yes, he does.    Verneinung: No, he doesn't.

b) mit Hilfsverb "do" (bei I, you, we, you, they)

Reihenfolge bei der Frage: Hilfsverb - Subjekt - Verb - Rest - ?

Beispiel: They build a house.

Frage: Do they build a house?   Bejahung:  Yes, they do.  Verneinung: No, they don't 

Fragestellung mit Fragewörter

Hier gilt folgende Reihenfolge bei der Fragestellung:

Fragewort - Hilfsverb - Subjekt - Verb - andere Satzglieder - ?

Beispiele:   When does he meet his friend?    What do they find in the room?

Fragestellung ohne "do" oder "does"

 Bei folgenden Ausnahmen erfolgt keine Fragestellung mit „do“ oder „does“

a) Fragen mit "to be" :  Beispiel: I am tired.  → Are you tired ?   

b) Fragen mit  "have got":  Beispiel: I have got a sister. →  Have you got a sister? 

c) Fragen mit "can, may, must, will, could": Beispiel: He can help me. → Can he help me?


